From: Stephanie Lynn

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Cc: Marijke Wortman; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Tuesday, April 24
Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:54:09 AM
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Thanks Anna. I'll look for another time with you, then. Appreciate the quick response.

Best,
Stephanie

From: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX [mailto:Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Stephanie Lynn <Stephanie.Lynn@stratcom.ca>

Cc: Marijke Wortman <marijke.wortman@stratcom.ca>; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
<Alex.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX <Kate.1.Rollheiser@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Tuesday, April 24

Hi Stephanie,

Thanks so much for reaching out. | have copied our Senior MA Alex MacDonald and our
administrative assistant Kate Rollheiser on this email so that they are in the loop.

Unfortunately, the Minister is fully booked on Tuesday. As well, there is a good chance we could be
in budget estimates on Tuesday so that date won’t work for me either. | would be happy to find
another time to meet by phone, or the next time you are in Victoria.

Thank you again for being in touch. Talk to you soon.

All the best,

Anna

Anna Lindsay-Baugh

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Room 346 Parliament Buildings

| anna.lindsaybaugh@gov.bc.ca

WARNING - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please telephone

or email the sender immediately and delete the message without making any copies.
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From: Stephanie Lynn [mailto:Stephanie.Lynn@stratcom.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 6:48 PM

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX

Cc: Marijke Wortman

Subject: Meeting request for Tuesday, April 24

Dear Anna,

I am reaching out to ask if we could meet with you and/or the Minister to talk about how research
might help you in your work. We are a Vendor of Record for the Government and Minister’s offices

can request research services via that mechanism through GCPE.

Given your Minister’s portfolio and its newness as a Ministry, testing of perception and public
opinion on government efforts to make a difference on these important files could be of significant

benefit. The framing of communications on this file is very challenging, as you well know!

Bob Penner, our CEO, and | have been called back to Victoria next Tuesday, April 24; | realize it’s a bit
short notice but wanted to take advantage of the opportunity. It would be great to see you.

Would it work for us to meet with you and/or Minister in person that day? We are booked from
4PM over at Caucus but currently are slotting the rest of the afternoon and late morning. If there

are times in there that would work, just let us know.
Marijke, copied here, is in charge of schedule.

Best,
Stephanie

Stephanie Lynn
Director of Research & Engagement (Western Region)
604.681.3030 x 29 C 778.866.4378

_stephanie.lynn@stratcom.ca

1770 West 7" Avenue, Suite 305, Vancouver, BC V6J 4Y6

Click & stay connected with us:
www.stratcom.ca
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